SVP Invoices - SFY 2022 (03/18/22)

Date Paid by Approval
X Vendor Description Amount Executive PP
Received X Date
Coundil
3/16/22 Rachel Kahn Ph.D. initial Eval/Prelim Report - Marcel Compton $3,200.00
3/18/22 William A Schmitt, Ph.D. LLC Initial Eval/Prelim Report - Lawrence Manning $3,200.00
Engagement letter and Prelim Report -Bennie Harris-
3/18/22 Thomas Forensic LLC Tefregﬂ P $3,200.00

$9,600.00 $0.00




Rachel Kahn. Ph.D.

P.O. Box 6491

Monona, WI 53716-0491
USA

Phone: 608-620-3067

To:

Iowa Office of the Attorney General
¢/o Olivia McAtee

Area Prosecutions Division

Hoover Building

1305 E. Walnut Street

Des Moines, IA 50319

INVOICE

DATE: MARCH 16, 2022

Description Amount
Initial Evaluation/Preliminary Report on Marcel Steven $3,200.00
Compton

Engagement Letter: 02/23/2022

Preliminary Report Date: 3/15/2022

Total $3,200.00

Payment should made out to Rachel Kahn and mailed to Rachel Kahn, P.O. Box 6491, Monona, WI 53716-

0491

Dostpei

Rachel Kahn, Ph.D,
Licensed Psychologist

Appmveﬁ N .
i}a%e_ﬂ. 55 i L2

i

. _J,.é JLLL ILL.L é? L "“W
2 0.0

i

Cooe, QA1

L sk um Cowy
agency NP Expence fruglel

Class___.._ . e

i



Palmer, Tina
-

From: Brown, ScottAG [AG]

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 10:52 AM
To: McAtee, Clivia; Palmer, Tina

Subject: RE: MC

Approved

SCOTT

Please note new email address: scott.brown@ag.iowa.gov

5 Scott D. Brown

Special Assistant Attorney General/Area Prosecutions Division
Office of the Attorney General of lowa

1305 E, Walnut S1,

Des Moines, 1A 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Division: {515) 281-3648 | Direct: (515} 281-6691 | Fax: (515) 281-8894
Email: scott.brown@aqg.iowa.qov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.qov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message (including any attachments) may be confidential or
protected by one or more of the following: the attorney-client privilege, attorney work product doctrine, or
applicable laws. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please: (1) do not
read, print, copy, distribute or use it in any way; (2) permanently delete or destroy the message (including any
attachments); and (3) notify the sender immediately by reply email or telephone. Any unintended transmission
of this email message does not constitute a waiver of any applicable privilege or protection. Thank you.

From: McAtee, Olivia <Olivia.Mcatee@ag.iowa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 10:50 AM

To: Brown, ScottAG [AG] <Scott.Brown@ag.iowa.gov>; Palmer, Tina <Tina.Palmer@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: FW: MC

Please see the attached invoice. Thank you!

From; Rachel Kahn <rachel.kahn@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 10:03 AM
To: McAtee, Olivia <QOlivia.Mcatee@ag.jowa . gov>
Subject: MC

Hi Olivia,
Here is the report for MC as well as the invoice. Let me know if you have any questions.

Whew...talk Friday!




William A. Schmitt, Ph.D., LLC
Licensed Psychologist

PO Box 930376
Verona, W1 53593
(608) 698-2713
wschmitt55@gmail.com

INVOICE

Preliminary Evaluation for Iowa §229A
Re: Lawrence Manning
DOB: April 28, 1970

Evaluator: William A. Schmitt, PhD
Date: March 17, 2022

e [Initial Evaluation/Preliminary Report was completed and submitted March 17, 2022.

Contracted fee for services rendered: $3200.
Thank you for this interesting referral.

iASS g

William A. Schmitt, Ph.D.
Licensed Psychologist
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Palmer, Tina

_ |
From: Brown, ScottAG [AG]
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 2:48 PM
To: McAtee, Olivia; Palmer, Tina
Subject: RE: Invoice
Approved
SCOTT

Please note new email address: scott.brown@ag.iowa.gov

4 Scott D. Brown

Special Assistant Attorney General/Area Prosecutions Division
Office of the Attorney General of lowa

1305 E. Walnui St.

Des Moines, 1A 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Diviston: (515) 281-3648 | Direct: (515) 281-6691 | Fax: (515) 281-8894
Email: scott.brown@ag.iowa.qov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov

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

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 2:43 PM

To: Palmer, Tina <Tina.Palmer@ag.iowa.gov>; Brown, ScottAG [AG] <Scott.Brown@ag.jowa.gov>
Subject: Invoice

Please see the attached invoice. Thank you both!

Olivia McAtee

Investigator i

~ Office of the Attorney General of lowa

1305 E. Walnut St.

Des Moines, lowa 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Division: (515) 281-3648 | Direct: {(515) 281-6566
Email: olivia.mcatee@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneralgaoy




THOMAS FORENSIC, LL.C INVOICE
Tracy A. Thomas, Ph.D., ABPP

Board Certified Forensic Psychologist

Licensed Psychologist (Iowa, Nebraska, Missouri)

Phone (712) 730-8274

Fax (712) 248-8655

Email: TracyThomas@ThomasForensic.com

Web: IowaForensicPsychologist.com

INVOICE #421A2022
DATE: 3/18/2022

TO: FOR:
lowa Office of the Attorney General Forensic Consultation/Evaluative Services:
c¢/o Olivia McAtee Iowa Code 229A Evaluations

Area Prosecutions Division
Hoover Building

1305 E. Walnut Street

Des Moines, [A 50319

SERVICE
CASE DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE AMOUNT
DATES

Engagement Letter: 2/24/2022 212412022
i i ngageme :

- - 3,200
Bennie Harris-Terrell Preliminary Report Date: 3/17/2022 $

3/17/2022
TOTAL $3,200
Make all checks payable to:
Thomas Forensie, LLC
¢/o Tracy Thomas
3827 Brickman Avenue

Ames, TA 50010

Claimant EIN: 47-1228282

Tracy A. Thomas, Ph.D., ABPP
Board Certified Forensic Psychologist
Licensed Psychologist (1A, NE, MO)
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Palmer, Tina

E L ]
From: Brown, ScottAG [AG]

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 2:48 PM

To: McAtee, Olivia; Palmer, Tina

Subject; RE: Harris-Terrell, Bennie_invoice

Approved

SCOTT

Please note new email address: scott.brown@ag.iowa.gov

{ Scott D. Brown

Special Assistant Attorney General/Area Prosecutions Division
Office of the Attorney Generat of lowa

1305 E. Walnut St.

Des Moines, [A 50319

Main: (515) 281-5164 | Divisicn: (515) 281-3648 | Direct: (515} 281-6891 | Fax: (515) 281-88%4
Email: scotl.brown@ag.iowa.gov | www.iowaattorneygeneral.gov

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

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 2:38 PM
To: Palmer, Tina <Tina.Palmer@ag.iowa.gov>; Brown, ScottAG [AG] <Scott.Brown@ag.lowa.gov>
Subject: FW: Harris-Terrell, Bennie_Invoice

Please see the attached invoice. Thank you!

From: Jamie Tatarek <jamie@thomasforensic.com>
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2022 2:34 PM

To: McAtee, Olivia <Olivia.Mcatee@ag.iowa.gov>
Subject: Harris-Terrell, Bennie_Invoice

Olivia,

Attached is the invoice for Dr. Thomas’s preliminary report on Mr. Bennie Harris-Terrell. Please let me know if you have
any questions or need anything further.

Thank you,




